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30 August 2023
Our Ref: 11859
Dear Atul Khosla & Sapna Panchal,

Licensing Act 2003 — Breach of Premises Licence
Re: The Aura, 763 - 765 Harrow Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HAO 2LW

| am writing to address a matter that has recently come to our attention and requires your
immediate attention.

On Sunday 13 August 2023, Principal Nuisance Control Officer, Martin Wood visited the above
premises following a noise complaint. At 00:20hrs, Mr Wood witnessed approximately 80 patrons
within the partially enclosed garden area.

It has come to my attention that this occurrence constitutes a direct breach of the Condition 28
outlined within the premise licence, which stipulate:

The use of the enclosed garden area or other external area to cease after 23.30pm.

In light of the breach, the Council request your assistance by providing CCTV footage for the for
the following and times covering both the internal and external views of the premises:

. Sunday 13 August 2023 — 23:30hrs to 01:00hrs and 02:00hrs to 03:00hrs

Enforcement action will be taken by either the licensing authority or Metropolitan Police as this is
a serious licensing offence under Section 136 Licensing Act 2003 and if prosecuted you could
face an unlimited fine and/or 6 months imprisonment. We may also consider the review of the
premises licence.

In view of the above, we kindly request that you contact me at your earliest convenience to discuss
arrangements for the provision of the requested CCTV footage. Your prompt attention to this
matter will be highly appreciated.

If you require any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

Yours faithfully,

Ehon

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

cc. Brent Licensing Police
Martin Wood



